Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters
December 11, 2023
6:00PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Bob Slocum (President), Jeff Andrewartha (VP), Katie Broaddus (VP), Erin Appl (Secretary), Coach Carter

Executive Board Absent from meeting: Jordan Kazmann (Treasurer)

The regular meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:04PM on December 11th, 2023, at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Bob Slocum.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Lisa Alsobrooks made the motion to approve the minutes as presented and Steve Smith seconded. The motion passed.

II. Opening Remarks

President Bob Slocum welcomed everyone to the December meeting. He started by thanking everyone for such a great night last week. The Annual Casino Night was a huge success and from all accounts everyone had a great time.

III. Treasurer Report

President Bob Slocum reporting on behalf of the absent Treasurer.

Casino Night brought in roughly \$8,200 which is about 1,000 less than last year.

We had about \$10,000 total in income this past month.

\$1,200 of that was from the Candy Cane fundraiser with more still coming in.

\$232 from Spirit Nights have been submitted this month.

We did have some expenses like paying for the membership cups and final PDC payment clearing the bank.

In all we currently have roughly \$23,000 in the account to start the season.

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. Fundraising —Carolina Rodriguez reported on our upcoming Kendra Scott Fundraiser. Secretary Erin Appl reviewed the Candy Cane Fundraiser. 56 yards will be candy caned this year raising \$2,000 for our program. She thanked those families and players who have gone out and Candy Caned Yards.
- 2. Merchandise Player Packages are getting organized for the start of the season.
- 3. Sponsorships We are always looking to update and bring on new businesses to support our program. End of the year donations are always welcomed!

V. Consideration of Old Business

1. -

VI. Consideration of New Business

- President Bob Slocum reporting on the upcoming January Meeting. This meeting will be before
 the tryout where we go over the tryout process and what to expect. You do not want to miss
 that meeting.
- 2. VP Jeff Andrewartha talked about the Right Field Fence project being on hold for more district approvals. Manbeck, an alumni and supporter of our program will be the general contractor who will be working with the booster club to complete the fence project and right side dugouts. We are working with the district to redo the backstop fencing as well.

VII. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter has met with Coach Cheatham and the Superintendent to look at the right field foul line fence. We have to submit another FAR request to get that side redone.

As for field maintenance, the district does have a program that they will be implementing for a field care program. We are looking to possibly do some top dressing in the outfield, specifically left field. The district did over-seed the field and we are watering it like crazy to get the seed to germinate.

Players and potential players can come to the Breakfast Club 7:30-8:15am in the PDC. Coaches will have the PDC open to work on hitting. After school the PDC will be open until 5:15pm. Anyone who is signed up to try out may attend any of those sessions.

Jordan Williams, an alumni, brought some bats for the boys to try. He also left a discount code for

Rawlings. The players have the information in their sportYou. TEXAS20

Tryouts start in January - 87 are signed up for 3 teams. Coach is encouraging the kids to get ready. Pitchers will start throwing bull pins next week. If your son is not in the period, have them reach out to Coach Carter and he will send them a calendar to have them ready for tryouts.

BSN online sports shop has been opened. It was sent through SportsYou. There is a discount. Nothing is a mandatory purchase, it is just for you if you want.

Casino night was such a good time. Thank you for your hard work on all of that. Candy Cane My Yard fundraiser has also been such fun for the kids in the community. Thank you all for helping make our program great!

VIII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, January 3rd or 10th, 2023, 6:00PM at - 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Todd Baca made the motion to adjourn the meeting, second was made by Lisa Alsobrooks. The meeting was adjourned at 6:27pm.

Minutes submitted by: Erin Appl	
Secretary	
Minutes approved by: <u>Bob Slocum</u>	
President	